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Anderson, Isaiah

From: Evans Arthurs, Maureen
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 6:39 PM
To: Jung, Debra; Walsh, Elizabeth; Jones, Opel; Rigby, Christiana; Yungmann, David
Cc: CouncilMail; Harrod, Michelle; Wimberly, Theodore; Hira, Safa; Williams, China; Blum, Matthew; 

Royalty, Wendy; Yi, Katherine; Alston, Ashley; Harris, Michael; Skalny, Cindy; Knight, Karen
Subject: RE: Executive Correspondence: URGENT REQUEST - PRESIDENT BIDEN SIGN ON

Good Evening All- 
 
Thank you for taking time to connect this afternoon. I relayed your feedback to the County Executive and he appreciates your 
thoughtful consideration on the proposed joint letter to the Biden Administration. Tonight, we will announce the February 
26th Interfaith Council community forum and release the draft of the letter to our community (all signature lines removed). 
The goal is for residents to feel heard at the forum, while creating a path forward to gain further consensus among your 
colleagues. We appreciate your collaboration as we work towards helping our community heal and find common ground. 
 
M 
 
 
Best, 
 
Maureen Evans Arthurs 
Director of Government Affairs & Strategic Partnerships 
Office of Howard County Executive Calvin Ball 
M: 240-281-3888 | marthurs@howardcountymd.gov 
 
 
 
 

From: Evans Arthurs, Maureen  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 3:36 PM 
To: Jung, Debra <djung@howardcountymd.gov>; Walsh, Elizabeth <ewalsh@howardcountymd.gov>; Jones, Opel 
<ojones@howardcountymd.gov>; Rigby, Christiana <crigby@howardcountymd.gov>; Yungmann, David 
<dyungmann@howardcountymd.gov> 
Cc: councilmail@howardcountymd.gov; Harrod, Michelle <mrharrod@howardcountymd.gov>; Wimberly, Theodore 
<twimberly@howardcountymd.gov>; Hira, Safa <shira@howardcountymd.gov>; Williams, China 
<ccwilliams@howardcountymd.gov>; Blum, Matthew <mblum@howardcountymd.gov>; Royalty, Wendy 
<wroyalty@howardcountymd.gov>; Yi, Katherine <kyi@howardcountymd.gov>; Alston, Ashley 
<aalston@howardcountymd.gov>; Harris, Michael <mrharris@howardcountymd.gov>; Skalny, Cindy 
<cskalny@howardcountymd.gov>; Knight, Karen <kknight@howardcountymd.gov> 
Subject: Executive Correspondence: URGENT REQUEST ‐ PRESIDENT BIDEN SIGN ON 
Importance: High 
 
Good Afternoon All- 
 
Attached is a letter urging President Biden to call for a ceasefire in the Israel-Gaza war in the Middle East. Please let 
me now if you would be willing to sign on to this letter no later than 4 p.m. this evening and if so, please 
respond with your digital signature.  
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In addition to this letter, Howard County’s newly-established Interfaith Advisory Council will be hosting a listening 
session for members of our community to be heard regarding this ongoing conflict. The listening session will occur 
on February 26th, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at the Meadowbrook Athletic Complex. We will circulate widely to spread 
awareness to our shared constituents. Please feel free to do so as well.  
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out.  
 
Thanks in advance for your collaboration and partnership.  
 
 
Best, 
 
Maureen Evans Arthurs 
Director of Government Affairs & Strategic Partnerships 
Office of Howard County Executive Calvin Ball 
M: 240-281-3888 | marthurs@howardcountymd.gov 
 


